1117200

(Address)

600185969696
il

o
[Jrekuwr [ war [] maL ’98{

{Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

(-Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer;

Office Use Only




Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

From: Fernando Leiva [leimol@belisouth.net]
Sent:  Tuesday, September 21, 2010 1:17 AM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Please add a Federal Employer Identification Number for The Planning Studio, LLC-- L10000071126

. _‘__—-—-'-'____"_“—‘
Dear Sir/Madam- '

Y,
~

FEIN 01-0972608

The Articles of Organization for THE PLANNING STUDIO, LLC were

filed electronically on July 06, 2010, effective July 06, 2010, under the above-referenced
number.

Please acknowledge this correspondence upon receipt and let me know if you have any
questions.

Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,

Fernando Leiva, AICP, Assoc. AIA
Registered Agent

The Planning Studio, LLC

3110 NW 95th Avenue

Coral Springs, FL 33065
hitp://www.theplanningstudio.net
(954) 591-2819
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